

On Nov 30, 2015, at 12:59 PM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:
 As soon as possible. I didn't give them a timeline, as I didn't know how long it would take to pull.

Jennifer Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov
 Cell: PPI

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Hospital tests

Thanks, Bob,

How fast do they need this, Jen?

E

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

On Nov 30, 2015, at 12:54 PM, Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov> wrote:
 We do have a "Provider" field for each test. The "Provider" listed can be a health department, a doctor, a clinic or a hospital.

We can definitely distinguish whether a test was done by GCHD or someone else. Of the non-GCHD records, anything passing through the Hurley system seems to have Hurley marked as the provider. I'll have to go back and look regarding McLaren and others.

And yes, we can identify which tests are for Medicaid recipients.

Bob

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

<ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Hospital tests

Looping in folks- I don't think you get hospital level reports- and note that the hospitals have varying pediatric numbers...

Please respond ASAP folks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 12:31 PM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

The questions are below in the chain:

- 1) The total tested through the hospitals?
- 2) Of those tested through the hospitals, how many were under 16?
- 3) Of the kids under tested through the hospitals, how many showed higher levels of lead?
- Finally, 4) Of the total numbers tested, how many were Medicaid recipients?

Can we tell, based on the reporting lab/provider info, which were done by hospitals? If so, can we breakdown those tests by the questions above (age, EBLL, Medicaid)?

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherG@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Hospital tests

What is the question? We only get reporting lab and ?provider...

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 12:04 PM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dr. Wells:

The governor's team has some follow up questions about the testing that's been completed by the hospitals. Are these numbers we can pull?

Thank you,

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

Cell: PPI